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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) [N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Beaufort )
STATE . VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE: __ 0I0GS070248255
Py Andre Decosta - ) AWE 1351224 - :
’ ‘ ) Date of Offense: _11/29/2010 WD
Rg:e: B Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-0030(b)
DOB: SS#: . 3421
i e )  CDRCode #: EEB 0.3 2015
City,State,Zipr ;
DL#: SIDE 4 SENTENCE SHEET sc c n ofws
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Grand Larceny 10,000 or more .
inviolation of § 16-13-0030(b) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3421 -
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [0817-2545
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: - Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: _

Thomton, Sean SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ﬂ State Department of Corrections, (0 County Detention Center, -
for a determinate term of / () dgdmenths@r [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the serviceof @~ __——  days/months/years and/or payment

of § “—— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for e

months/years and subject to' South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 / V7 / /1

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code [ § 24-15-40 to be axlculated and applied
by\the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Defl. Waives Hearing [Jordered pTUP
Total §__  plus20%fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[0 Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
b $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ~ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 § /DO ——= pmts. of § beginning
§ FURABAGI SR o i) 300 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 Other_— 5 _
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 8 Certifled -ATrue Copy
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ Z_
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § ¢ o= v -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 e
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 " $ ..utmcoum SC - LaSandie
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ S T2 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL s /3% ’95
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA =y

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Beaufort )
STATE Vs, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ @010GS0702483
ey Sy henne )y AWH _J351225
’ ) Date of Offense: _11/29/2010
Race: B Sex: M . Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0312(B)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code # 0086
Address:
City,State,Zip: )
DL#: SIDE: 2 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘ E CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree
in violationof § 16-11-0312(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
[J NON-VIOLENT ﬂ VIOLENT [XJSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [J817-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser [ncluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Thomton, Sean SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the % State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /. S r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not toexceed ~——  years

_—mmee - .
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof @~ ~—  days/months/years and/or payment
of $ T __; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __~—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 /%7 /17
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code { § 24/13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Totalk $§  plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public-Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipieat: Substance Abuse Counseling O
R $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ fO O O pmts. of beginning
GHELTIA R CRIDutarge) $i00 _§ s paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 Oth_-——“
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 er: e .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 by - 4 {
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 28 O ﬁ%’éff;q:ﬁh
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § Jerr Ann Rosensau -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S Beauort County, SC -
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea " $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S ™, e § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ %o during probation.
TOTAL ‘ $ /32 59

W ‘ﬁ | Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk x , Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ﬁw 2 U’;uoC'?— entence Date:
SCCA217 (03/2011)
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The State of South Carolina VS Andre Leon Decosta
Case . |Beaufort County General i ¢
Number: [7351225 Court Agency: |c oo Filed Date: (11/30/2010
Case Type: |Criminal-Clerk Case Sub
Type:
: Assigned Clerk Of Court CP, G S, And Disposition
& Appani Judge: Family Court Judge:
Disposition: |Trial Guilty
Dehosition 197/27/2011  [Date Received:(11/30/2010 Arrest Date: [11/30/2010
(":;‘::“f' 201000003317|True Bill Date: |01/27/2011 No Bill Date:
Prosecutor Indictment : .
Case: Number: Waiver Date:
Probation
Case:
Case Parties Charges Sentencing Associated Cases Actions Financials Bonds
Click the | icon to show associated parties.
Year
Party Party Last
Name Address Race|SeX| B?r:h Type [Status| Updated
¥ 20 Simmonsville Rd Apt 1304
¥ Decosta, Andre Leon Bluffton SC 29910 Black|M |1980|Defendant| 08/04/2011
Duke, James P O Box 386 Bluffton SC 29910 Officer 11/30/2010
609 Windermere Blvd #B Court 4/2011
Everett, Deborah E | ¢y arleston SC 29407 Reporter oRyoN)
14th Circuit Solicitors' Office >
Thornton, Sean Paul P.O. Box 1725 Walterboro SC Solicitor 08/04/2011
29488
™ Beaufort County Public Defender Defendant]
¥ Walker, Matthew |5 5 Box 525 Beaufort SC 29901 Attorney 00/ 04/ FLL,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Y715

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Beaufort )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2010GS0T02484y =
i Andre Decosta )y AWE 1351226

X ) Date of Offense: -11/29/2010

Race: B Sex: M ~ Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0110(C)

DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3435

Address:

City,State,Zip: )

DL¥: _ SIDE: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[J No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Pl CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

TO: Arson/ Arson- Third Degre ;

ip violationof § 16-1 1-0110(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3435

NON-VIOLENT (3 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [08§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Thomton, Sean SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE the Defendant is commited to the X State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z W@r [J underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed _ ——years
and/ortopayafineof§ _ ~—=  ;provided thatupontheserviceof @~ ___——  days/months/years and/or payment
of § iy ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for S —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
bation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘1/1,7 / //
" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code / § 24/13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ORESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing {(JOrdered PTUP :
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st " § /0 0 &=— pmts.of$ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 % B : :
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 " ———Cernifisd -ATrue Copy
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 " § 2 e
§ 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) s25 § S o= :
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 ° §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Beaufort. County, SC - La
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ (1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 ‘ S e § 47.12 requires $500 be paud to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3. '5‘ O during probation.
TOTAL $ /33

Presiding Judge 7 L8 YN
Clerk of Court Dequn . Lﬂ*s Judge Code: oS¢ ) il
Court Reporter: o/ ZU Sentencc Date: 7// p | ,/ 1} 4

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



Public Index Search Page 1 of 1

AR ‘é?;\;f‘,\

&8 D Beaufort County
i:: : : '_.::. - - - -
B e 5 B Fourteenth Judicial Circuit

i Rl L e v:"f' -

S ——— .

sy Public Index
Beaufort County Home Page South Carolina Judicial Department Home Page SC.GOV Home Page

Switch View I
The State of South Carolina VS Andre Leon Decosta
Case . |Beaufort County General = .
Nsraliar: J351226 Court Agency: Sasslons Filed Date: |11/30/2010
! P Case Sub

Case Type: [Criminal-Clerk Type:

. Assigned Clerk Of CourtCP, G S, And Disposition
S Sppeal Judge: Family Court ' : Judge:
Disposition: |Trial Guilty
Disposition 107/27/2011  |Date Received:|11/30/2010 Arrest Date: |11/30/2010
"-::‘:e'_i“f' 201000003318(True Bill Date: |01/27/2011 No Bill Date:
Prosecutor Indictment : 2
Case: Number: 2010650702484 W U
Probation
Case:

Case Parties Charges Sentencing Associated Cases Actions Financials Bonds

v
Click the . icon to show associated parties.

Year
Party Party Last
Name Address Race |SeX| Of Type |Statu 51 Updated
Birth
v 20 Simmonsville Rd Apt 1304
¥ Decosta, Andre Leon Bluffton SC 29910 Black|M |[1980|Defendant 08/04/2011
Duke, James P O Box 386 Bluffton SC 29910 Officer 11/30/2010
609 Windermere Blvd #B Court 11
Everett, DeborahE |- jeston SC 290407 Reporter e
14th Circuit Solicitors' Office
Thornton, Sean Paul P.O. Box 1725 Walterboro SC Solicitor 08/04/2011
29488
g Beaufort County Public Defender Defendant|
¥Walker, Matthew  |p 5 Box 525 Beaufort SC 29901 Attorney 08/04/2011
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